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PPM ROARING BROOK, LLC
1125 NW Couch St., Suite 700
Portland, OR 97209

April 27, 2016

Mr. Henry Chao

Vice President, System and Resource Planning
New York Independent System Operator, Inc.
10 Krey Boulevard

Rensselaer, NY 12144

Ms. Kathryn Cox-Arslan

Director, Transmission Commercial Services
National Grid

40 Sylvan Road

Waltham, MA 02451

Subject: Request to Terminate Roaring Brook Wind (Queue #197) Interconnection Agreement
Dear Mr. Chao and Ms. Cox-Arslan:

In accordance with Article 2.3.1 of the Interconnection Agreement (“IA”) dated February 11,
2011, between New York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYISO™), Niagara Mohawk
Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid (“National Grid”), and PPM Roaring Brook, LLC,
(“Roaring Brook™), Roaring Brook hereby requests termination of the IA.

Contemporaneously with termination of the IA, I would also like to request that National Grid
return the $6,309,000 guaranty that National Grid is currently holding as security for the Roaring
Brook project.

Please acknowledge your receipt and acceptance of this termination notice by signing in the
space provided below and returning one original to us for our files.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 281-374-3064 or
tom.shields@iberdrolaren.com. Thank you for all of your assistance.

Regards, _

Thomas R, Shields
Director, Transmission Origination



ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED:
New York Independent System Operator, Inc.
By:

Print Name;:
Title:

ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED:
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid
By:

Print Name:
Title:
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